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- Nilsen, Paul
From: LaFave, John
Sent: Friday, March 05, 1999 3:47 PM
To: Nilsen, Paul
Subject: Requesting bill draft

I’'m requesting a bill draft of a 1997 session bill that you had drafted. Please draft AB-636 as it was modified by
ASA#1. Any questions please e-mail back to me or call 6-0486. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Rep. John La Fave
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Qe&m
AN ACT to create 299.05 (3) and 299.052 of the statutes; relating to: establishing
a time period for review by the department of natural resources of applications

for certain permits, licenses, approvals and determinations and requiring the

exercise of rule-making authority.
N

The peoﬁe of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 299.05 (3) of the statutes is created to read:
299.05 (3) An applicant entitled to a refund of fees under \7xis section may
refuse to accept the refund and proceed as provided in s. 299.052.

SECTION 2. 299.052%(f the statutes is created to read:

299.052 Deadlines for reviewing certain applications. (1) (a) The
department/by rule shall establish time periods within which the department
intends to approve or disapprove an application for any of the following licenses,

permits, approvals or determinations:
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| . L v og Sy O
) 1. Permits, approvals and determinations under ss. 30.10, 30.12, 30.123, 30.18,

7

2049%nd 30.20:/and ch. NR 110, Wis. Adm. Code?’

2. Permitsissued underch. NR 163, Wis. Adm. Code‘,éursuant to 33 CFR 330.6.

3. Approvals undér s. 281.17 (1)3//

4. Permits under s. 283.33\./*/

(b) The rules required under par. (a)\r/nay establish any of the following:

1. Methods for determining the commencement of the time period éstablished
under par. (a) and for determining when the application for a license, permit,
approval or determination is complete.

2. Extensions of the time peﬁod established under par. (a) if the applicant
makes a material modification to the application that affects the public interest in
waters.

3. Contingencies if information needed by the department to complete its
review of an application for a license, permit, approval or determination is unknown
or cannot be determined with certainty when the department receives the
application.

4. Deadlines for the department to complete intermediate steps in the process
of completing its review of an application.

(2) Upon receiving an application for a license, permit? approval or
deterinination specified in sub. (1) (a), the department shall inform the applicant of
the time period established under sub. (1) (a) for the license, permit or approval.

(8) (a) Notwithstanding s. 30.02 (3)\,/:1p0n receipt of a complete application for
a permit, license, approval or determination specified in sub. (1) (a), the department

shall either schedule a hearing as required by law or provide notice stating that it

will proceed on the application without a hearing if no substantive written objection
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SECTION 2

to issuance of the permit, license, approval or determination is received within 30
days after publication of the notice. The notice shall be provided to the clerk of each
municipalify in which the project is located and to any other person required by law
to receive notice. The department may provide notice to other peréons as it deems
appropriate. The department shall provide a copy of the notice to the applicant, who
shall publish it as a'class 1 notice under ch. 985 in a newspaper designated by the
department that is likely to give notice in the area affected. The applicant shall file
proof of publication with the department.

(b) 1. If a public hearing is ordered by the department, the department shall
within 10 days after the time the requirement for a hearing becomes known, schedule
a hearing date at the soonest time available on the docket of division of hearings and
appeals. The division of hearings and appeals shall mail a written notice at least 10
‘days before the hearing to each person given notice under par. (a)énd to any person
who submitted a substantive written objection to issuance of the permit.

2. The applicant shall publish a class 1 notice under ch. 985 of the hearing in
a newspaper designated by the department that is likely to give notice in the area
affected. The applicant shall file proof of publication under this subdivision‘gvith the
hearing examiner at or prior to the hearing.

. (4) (a) During the time period established under sub. (1) (a):/the department
and the applicant may jointly agree to a different time period for acting on an
application for a license, permit, approval or determination than that specified under
sub. (1) (a).

(b) The department may unilaterally extend the time period established under
sub. (1) (a) only if, within the time period established under sub. (1) (a), the

department finds that an extension of the time period is necessary to prevent
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substantial harm to public health or the environment and provides written notice to
the applicant that states with particularity the facts on which that finding is based.

/- (5) (a) Subject to subs. (1) (b) 2.',/(3) and (4)‘,/if the department does not provide
the applicant written notice that the department has disapproved the application for
a license, permit, approval or determination, including the specific facts upon which
the disapproval is based, before the expiration of the time périod established under
sub. (1) (a) for the license, permit, approval or determination, the application is
considered approved. A license, permit, approval or deterfnination considered
approved under this paragraph is subject to any terms or conditions specified by
statute or rule for the license, permit, approval or determination and the department
may suspend, limit, revoke or withdraw the license, permit, approval or
determination for substantial failure to comply with those terms or conditions.
Within 30 days after a license, permit, approval or determination is considered
approved under this paragraph‘,/the department shall provide the applicant with a
statement of any terms and conditions that customarily apply to that license, permit,
approval or determination. This paragraph does not apply if the applicant accepts
a refund of fees under s. 299.05.

v (b) The department may not disapprove an application for a license, permit,
approval or determination solely because the department is unable to completé its
review of the application within the time period established under sub. (1).

_ (8) This section does not apply to any application for a permit, license, approval
or determination that requires the preparation of an environmental impact
statement under s. 1.11.

SEcTION 3. Nonstatutory provisions.
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SECTION 3

(1) RULES ESTABLISHING DEADLINE FOR REVIEWING CERTAIN APPLICATIONS. The
department of ‘natural resources shall submit in proposed form the rules required
under section 299.052 (1)‘/of the statutes, as created by this act, to the legislative
council staff under section 227.15 (1) of the statutes no later than the first day of the
3rd\1/nonth beginning after the effective date of this subsection.

SECTION 4. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to an application for a license, permit, approval or
determination submitted on the effective date 'of this subsection.

SEcTION 5. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the day after publication,

except as follows:

The tr ent ofsectiert 29905 (3 of thegst eatakeseftect m
C.

1L A998, y | ém.

(2) The treatment of section 299.052 (2) and (5)"of the statutes and SECTION
v . .
of this act take effect on the first day of the 12th month beginning after publication.

(END)
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December 2, 1997 — Intro‘duced by Representatlves L , DUFF, F. LASEE, RILEY,
SYKORA, GRONEMUS, MUSSER, GREEN, WALKER, GROTHMAN, SKINDRUD, HARSDORF,
OTTE, AINSWORTH, HANDRICK, WA@D Po , POWERS, LADWIG, OLSEN, SCHAFER,
JESKEWITZ, KEDZIE, LORGE, ZUKOWS and RyYBA, cosponsored by Senators
SHIBILSKI, DARLING, WELCH, FARROW, FI‘I!ZGERALD and HUELSMAN. Referred to

Committee on Environme o
™.
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9.05 (3) and 299.052 of the statutes,relating to: establishing

10d for review by the department of natural resofi‘mgiof applications

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, no person may engage in certain activities affecting
navigable waters or the bed of a lake or stream unless the person first obtains a
permit or approval from the department of natural resources (DNR)"authorizing the
activity. Current law also requires DNR to establish time limits for completing

reviewed within the time limit. _or Jeterwinatrons ] !

; ;f fzrw\j ‘ This bill requlres DNR P;(complete its review of apphcatlons for certam
(| +erwin e \ licenses, permits m'f pprovals And take action on the apphcatlon within a specified
ndl time or the application is considered g"gfaﬂw The bill requires DNR to establish a
*,’m "% VY time limit to complete its review of applicatfons seeking authorlzatmn of specified
7 %wf » [ activities;jincluding the following: el
ferivi *‘1 ‘ G FE Placing a dam bnd/ge or other obstructlon in or over a nav1gable water.

J (,/M

%, ¢ q mv\?aL{c waker wLL s sv%e
Yo Epu:al NjJGmm

3 for certain permits, licenses and approvals and requiring ti}\@fercise of

4 rule-making authority. \:\\j

review of certain applications and to refund application fees if the apphcatlon is not

\

a



—¥5 -
%Mr :,W._‘P» Ny ¥ (Euu ﬂ\/!y""CJ ﬁ o .SVLVM.«}’ IDMP@ML V\Jl'ﬁl
S r

LRB-3929/1

] 1997 — 1998 Legislature -2 - N PEN;jlg:ch
) wete o ap Pf"Wfﬂf Sixit gry Fepun] eod
3 - (vm(zhwd ‘Pb/ 4 /:alm P{/m(.},
“# Diverting watef from a lake or stream \ \ 4P raval 0- ’Q'k’""'m"’”"‘ W?"""v(
QP Shanging-tite-course—of-a-navigab T o constructlng, dredging ory b : l&w,

enlarging an artificial Waterwav
1. 4. Grading or removing topsoil from the bank of\a navigable water.
& Vi, Removmg materlal from the bed of a lake or stream.
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q. 4 Constructmg or operating a h1gh—capac1ty well.
|0 A, Discharging pollutants in storm water from industkial activity or municipal
__storm sewers into the waters of this state.

Under the bill, DNR must complete its review an{ take action on the
application within the specified review period or, if the applichnt refuses a téequired
refund of the application fee, the application is considered,gl4ritiddk The review
period may be extended by agreement between DNR and the applican
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permits or approvals:

1. Permits and apals under ss. 30.10 to 38123, 30.126, 30.18 to 30.20,

30.205, 30.21, 30.25 and 30.27.

2. Approvals s. 281.17 ().
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The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and
sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 3/25/99 To: Representative La Fave

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-2458

Topic
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Subject(s)
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1. JACKET the draft for introduction W ( ;é

in the Senate //or the Assembly (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the

drafting request is entered in the LRB’s drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please
allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. REDRAFT. See the changes indicated or attached

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW, prior to introduction

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or
increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or
revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to
introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon
introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to
introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266—3561. If you have any questions

relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me. |

Paul E. Nilsen, Legislative Attorney
Telephone: (608) 261-6926



